

IHS Alumni Association Minutes Monday, September 9, 2019

Meeting Called to Order: The meeting began at 7:01pm with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Principal's Report: Principal Bill McGuinness discussed the library remodel which emphasizes collaboration spaces for the students. He stated that they expect upward trends in enrollment in the near future. Current year class sizes are as follows: Freshman (85), Sophomore (83), Junior (68) and Senior (90). The students performed well on AP Exams. There are three new teachers this year. A levy for a new K-8 building on the main campus will appear on the ballot this November.

Introduction of Board Members: President Dale Veverka (70) introduced board members: President - Dale Veverka, Vice President - Chris Zamborsky (78), Corresponding Secretary – Elaine (Wisnieski 57) Kukawka, Recording Secretary – Sue Sledz (70), and Treasurer – Bob Wagner (66). Don Krolikowski (77) is Webmaster. Wendy (Schmidt 68) Manfredi is Communication Director. Bob Wagner made a motion to confirm that Rhonee (Trakas 75) Iula handles New Membership and Elaine Kukawka handles Current Membership. Don Krolikowski seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Minutes of June Quarterly Alumni Meeting: Board members did not receive advance copies of the June minutes, so approval of the June minutes was postponed until the next meeting.

Treasurer's Report: Treasurer Bob Wagner reviewed his September 9 report. See attached report for details.

- Total Quarterly Expenses = \$602.88.
- Total Quarterly Income = \$2,290.57
- Account Balance as of September 9, 2019 = \$12,072.08.

Bonnie (Jorasch 69) Pandin motioned to approve the Treasurer's Report. Elaine Kukawka seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Home Days Recap: Dale Veverka thanked everyone for their support. Special thanks were given to Kelly Hatfield (78) for all her hard work on soliciting and preparing donations for the raffle. Don Krolikowski reported that 120 alumni signed the guest book.

Class reunions: The Class of 1956 is holding a luncheon on September 21. The Class of 1970 is holding their 50 year reunion August 7-9, 2020. They will invite classmates to the Alumni Breakfast as part of the weekend activities.

Yearbook Ad: Bob Wagner confirmed that purchase of a half page yearbook ad has been previously approved.

Website: Don Krolikowski reported that there have been 1400 visitors since June 10, 2019. Bonnie Pandin applauded Don for the email blast that was sent out September 9, 2019.

PR/Communications: No report.

Alumni Award Winners: 2019 graduates, Timothy Marcinko and Dimanda Zisis, each received \$500 from the Association. Kelly Hatfield pinned 28 seniors with legacy ribbons.

September 9, 2019 IHS Alumni Association Meeting Minutes

Alumni Spectator: Dale Veverka requested that pictures and articles for the next newsletter be submitted before the November Meeting.

New Membership: No report

Correspondence: Elaine Kukawka reported that she sent thank you notes to 4 donors and renewal membership cards to 40 members. There were 11 new members. The Association received memorabilia (1950 yearbook, 1950 class ring and 1949 football team photo) from Dick Lundstedt (50). Rio Vincz (09) volunteered to serve on Public Relations and Fundraising Committees. Elaine asked Chairs to contact him. Membership is 197.

Fundraisers: No new suggestions

Calendar of Events:

- General Meeting November 11, 2019
- Homecoming Game ??
- General Meeting March 9, 2020
- IHS Award Selection April/May
- General Meeting June 11, 2020
- Home Days Booth August 7-8, 2020
- Breakfast in the Park August 9, 2020

Adjournment: Elaine Kukawka motioned to adjourn. Bonnie Pandin seconded the motion. There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 7:55pm.

Respectfully submitted, Susan Sledz Recording Secretary